Angulo, Guadaluee

Subject: fellowship acceptance

From: Dunn, Matthew

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 5:08 PM
To: 'Jason James'

Cc: Incuye, Thor

Subject: fellowship acceptance

Great news! August 1 is fine. | am headed to_for 10 days, leaving tomorrow. Plan on the 1%,

Matt

Matthew J. Dunn, Chief
Environmental Enforcement/Asbestos
Litigation Division

Ilinois Attorney General’s Office

500 South Second Street

Springfield, IL 62706

tx 217-524-5511

fx 217-524-7740
mdunn@atg.state.il.us

This electronic mail message and any attached files contains information intended for the exclusive use of the individual
or entity to whom it is addressed and these privileges are not waived by virtue of having been sent by e-mail. Information
contained within this e-mail should be treated as proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the person actually receiving this e-mail or any other reader of this e-mail is not the named
recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone and delete the e-mail entirely from your
system.

From: Jason James [mailto

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 5:02 PM
To: Dunn, Matthew

Subject:

Matt, | am pleased to accept the AGO's offer for the NYU fellowship! Thor Inouye called me earlier and offered me the position at a
salary of $80,000 annually with health and other benefits provided by NYU. I told him that | wanted to discuss the offer with my wife
before accepting. 1 have discussed it with her, and I am happy to let you know that | accept.

Thor asked me to discuss start dates with you. Would it be acceptable if | started on August 1?

Please let me know if [ should also forward this information to Thor or anyone else.

Sincerely,
Jason James



Angulo, GuadaIuEe |

Subject: Jason James' acceptance

From: Dunn, Matthew

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2 :

To: elizabeth.klein@nyu.edy;

Cc: Inouye, Thor <TInouye@atg.state.il.us>
Subject: Jason James' acceptance

Hi Liz:

Jason has accepted our offer of employment at a salary of $80,000.00. He will start on August 1. Can you have someone
from NYU follow up with him with required paperwork? Thanks. Matt

Matthew J. Dunn, Chief
Environmental Enforcement/Asbestos
Litigation Division

[llinois Attorney General's Office

500 South Second Street

Springfield, IL 62706

tx 217-524-5511

fx 217-524-7740
mdunn@atg.state.il.us

This electronic mail message and any attached files contains information intended for the exclusive use of the individual
or entity to whom it is addressed and these privileges are not waived by virtue of having been sent by e-mail. Information
contained within this e-mail should be treated as proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the person actually receiving this e-mail or any other reader of this e-mail is not the named
recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone and delete the e-mail entirely from your
system.



Angulo, GuadaIuEe

Subject: Re: Jason James' acceptance

From: Elizabeth Klein [mailto:ek3041 @nyu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 5:35 PM
To: Dunn, Matthew <MDunn@atg.state.il.us>; brittany.whited@nyu.edu

¢c: elizabeth.klein@nyu.edu; | GGG ncvye: Thor <TInouye@atg state.il.us>

Subject: Re: Jason James' acceptance

Great news! Congratulations Jason! I've copied Brittany in our office who will help get the appointment letter together.
Jason, when you get the chance can you send us just your resume (I've seen it, but in a pdf of your whole application, so
would be good to have the stand-alone resume).

Thanks!

OnJun 27, 2018, at 6:11 PM, Dunn, Matthew <MDunn@atg.state.il.us> wrote:

Hi Liz:

Jason has accepted our offer of employment at a salary of $80,000.00. He will start on August 1. Can you
have someone from NYU follow up with him with required paperwork? Thanks. Matt

Matthew J. Dunn, Chief

Environmental Enforcement/Ashestos

Litigation Division

lllinois Attorney General’s Office

500 South Second Street

Springfield, IL 62706

tx 217-524-5511

fx 217-524-7740

mdunn@atg.state.il.us

This electronic mail message and any attached files contains information intended for the exclusive use
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and these privileges are not waived by virtue of having
been sent by e-mail. Information contained within this e-mail should be treated as proprietary,
privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the person actually
receiving this e-mail or any other reader of this e-mail is not the named recipient, any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notifv the sender by telephone and delete the e-mail entirely
from your system.




